

FAA Monthly Mtg. 6/20/17

Call to order: 7:35 (Mike Dunn) Attendance: See sign up sheet

Approve Minutes from February: Motion FYBA, 2nd Sea Otters – all approve

Treasurer Report

No report, Ernie mentioned his goal to build the account to 1 million dollars within a year or two.

HS Senior Scholarship Program

 Applications due 3/30 FHS +1 additional week for VHS. Including Maria Toutasheck Scholarship fund (Leann and Mike R. on interview panel)

2017 Fireworks fundraiser update

- All logistics are looking good
- Might have less than 100 degree heat\
- Reminder no kids, no chairs
- Folsom American Little League has big issues with filling slots. As of today 20+ openings.
- Some club presidents have expresses lack of understanding about the fireworks program. Rich F. suggested for 2018 fireworks, because of club board turnover, need to have FAA meeting with club presidents to make sure everyone is informed of the process and expectations.

Service Delivery Plan Update

- Derik Perez from Parks presented the final draft for the delivery plan. Wants final input so plan can be finalized and published.
- Some questioned if city programs abide by same plan rules. The City does not.
- Rich F. suggested a couple of items to be clarified
- Mike R. and Cinnamon (Aspire) questioned the "95% Folsom kids" as a team roster requirement. After discussion, it was agreed to make it "Organization wide" and not "per team" within a given organization.
- Rich F. questioned the available facilities at FLC. FAA still needs to have a meeting to see if clubs can utilize.
- Mark K. (Vista) pointed out rec program language that does not allow for "feeder teams" This was verified by Ernie
- Minor edits given to Derik to finalize.

Director comments

- Mike R. Mentioned disc golf availability at BT Collins Park. 1st year in 22 years he is not coaching soccer
- Jack Girls tournaments coming up. Leftover craft beer from FAA award party is selling very well
- Dave B. Thanks to Derik, parks and parks commission for hard work on delivery plan.

Club updates

- FHS Boosters- No rep
- Wahoo's- 2 weeks to JR Olympics, Aug. off, start up back in Sept. Long course season started.
- Folsom Sea Otters ½ season done, 1 player has broken two long standing records.
- Folsom Baseball Club- 4 teams playing. 12u back from Cooperstown, went 3 and 4. Fall ball looking at 1-2 teams
- VHS Booster 24 athletes signing for collegiate sports. Stadium construction wrapping up. Lacrosse finished 1st full year of existence.
- Lacrosse 2nd month of season, going well. JV only. May look into club team.
- Soccer No rep
- FYBA offseason breaking in new board members.
- Tigersharks 2/3 through season, 1 home meet left, 1 away left. Then on to champs in woodland.
- Folsom National L.L.- No rep
- Folsom American L.L. No rep
- Folsom Softball No rep
- Folsom Fusion Spring session wrapped up at the memorial day tournament in reno with 1000 teams present. Fusion 4g took 1st place, 5g 2nd place, 6g purple 3rd place, 6g black (division 2 gold) tied for 2nd. 7g 2nd place. Summer session starts in mid july.
- Folsom Volleyball (Aspire) Season over, 108 kids, 10 teams. Looking for new coaches, sand volleyball underway. 2 girls qualified for Hermosa Beach tourney.
- Vista JR Eagles No rep
- FJB Full contact camp coming up. Conditioning starts in 3 weeks.
- Sierra Marlins Long course season started, travel swim underway, JR. nationals.
- Vista Talons Boys offseason, getting ready for Aug tryouts. Board transition, including lady talons in the program.

Close meeting 9:10 pm. Rich Francis, Secretary